

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Department of Agriculture, Markets, and Food		
Division of Pesticide Control www.agriculture.nh.gov/divisions/pesticide-control/	603-271-3550	Pesticide Applicator
Division of Weights and Measures www.agriculture.nh.gov/divisions/weights-measures/	603-271-3700	Service Technician Weighmaster
Department of Education		
Bureau of Credentialing Division of Educator Support and Higher Education www.education.nh.gov/educators	603-271-2409	Education Administrator Educational Interpreter/Transliterator Library Media Specialist Paraeducator School Counselor School Psychologist School Social Worker School Speech-Language Specialist Special Education Teacher Specialist in the Assessment of Intellectual Functionings Teacher
Office for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/deputy-commissioner/bureau-vocational-rehabilitation/programs-and-services	603-271-3471	Interpreter for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Department of Environmental Services		
Asbestos Licensing and Certification www.des.nh.gov/waste/asbestos	603-271-4609	Asbestos Abatement Site Supervisor Asbestos Abatement Worker Asbestos Disposal Site Worker Asbestos Inspector Asbestos Management Planner Asbestos Project Designer
Drinking Water and Groundwater Bureau www.des.nh.gov/water/drinking-water	603-271-2410	Water Distribution Systems Operator Water Treatment Plant Operators
Hazardous Waste Management Bureau des.nhdoit.acsitefactory.com/waste/hazardous-waste/hazardous-waste-coordinator-certification	603-271-2967	Hazardous Waste Coordinator
Solid Waste Management Bureau www.des.nh.gov/waste/solid-waste/regulated-facilities/operator-training	603-271-3713	Solid Waste Operator, Assistant Solid Waste Operator, Principal
Subsurface Systems Bureau www.des.nh.gov/land/septic-systems	603-271-3501	Individual Sewage Disposal System Designer/ Installer

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS *(continued)*

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Wastewater Engineering Bureau www.des.nh.gov/waste/wastewater	603-271-3503	Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator
Water Well Board www.des.nh.gov/about/boards-and-committees/water-well-board	603-271-1974	Water Well Contractor Well Pump Installer
Fish and Game Department		
Law Enforcement Division www.wildlife.nh.gov/hunting-nh/becoming-licensed-nh-guide	603-271-3128	Hunting and Fishing Guide
Wildlife Division www.wildlife.nh.gov/wildlife-and-habitat/nuisance-wildlife/wildlife-control-operators	603-868-1095	Wildlife Control Operator
Department of Health and Human Services		
Child Care Licensing Unit www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/childcare-parenting-childbirth/child-care-licensing	603-271-9025	Child Care Program Director Child Care Program Teacher
Healthy Homes & Lead Poisoning Prevention Program www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/environmental-health-and-you/lead-poisoning-prevention-program	603-271-7011	Lead Abatement Contractor Lead Abatement Inspector Lead Abatement Supervisor Lead Abatement Worker Lead Risk Assessor
Insurance Department		
Licensing Division www.nh.gov/insurance/producers/	603-271-0203	Insurance Adjustor Insurance Producer Public Adjustor
Department of Labor		
Inspection Division www.nh.gov/labor/inspection/boilers-pressure-vessels.htm www.nh.gov/labor/inspection/elevators-lifts.htm	603-271-2585	Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspector Elevator or Accessibility Lift Mechanic and Inspector
Lottery Commission		
Licensing and Enforcement Division www.compliance.lottery.nh.gov/	603-271-7613	Game Operator (Professional), Employer Game Operator (Professional), Primary Game Operator (Professional), Secondary

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS *(continued)*

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Police Standards and Training Council www.pstc.nh.gov/	603-271-2133	Corrections Officer Fish and Game Officer Gaming Inspector Liquor Investigator Marine Patrol Officer Police Officer Probation/Patrol Officer Sheriff State Trooper
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification		
Board of Accountancy www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy	603-271-2152	Certified Public Accountant
Board of Acupuncture Licensing www.oplc.nh.gov/board-acupuncture-licensing	603-271-2152	Acupuncturist
Board of Licensing for Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensing-alcohol-and-other-drug-use-professionals	603-271-2353	Alcohol and Drug Counselor Recovery Support Worker
Board of Architects www.oplc.nh.gov/board-architects	603-271-2152	Architect
Athletic Trainers Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board	603-271-2152	Athletic Trainer
Board of Auctioneers www.oplc.nh.gov/board-auctioneers	603-271-2152	Auctioneer
Bureau of Securities Regulation www.oplc.nh.gov/	603-271-1463	Professional Bail Bondsman
Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics	603-271-2152	Barber and Master Barber Cosmetologist Cosmetology Instructors Esthetician Manicurist Tanning Equipment Operator
Board of Body Art Practitioners www.oplc.nh.gov/board-body-art-practitioners	603-271-2152	Body Art Practitioner Body Art Apprentice
Board of Chiropractic Examiners www.oplc.nh.gov/board-chiropractic-examiners	603-271-2152	Chiropractor
Board of Court Reporters www.oplc.nh.gov/board-court-reporters	603-271-2152	Court Reporter
Board of Dental Examiners www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners	603-271-2152	Expanded Function Dental Auxiliary Dental Hygienist Dentist

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS *(continued)*

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Board of Licensed Dietitians www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians	603-271-2152	Dietitians
Electricians' Board www.oplc.nh.gov/electricians-board	603-271-2152	Apprentice Electrician Electrical Inspectors, 3rd Party High/Medium Voltage Electrician High/Medium Voltage Electrician, Trainee Journeyman Electrician Master Electrician
Electrology Advisory Committee www.oplc.nh.gov/electrology-advisory-committee	603-271-2152	Electrologists
Board of Professional Engineers www.oplc.nh.gov/board-professional-engineers	603-271-2152	Professional Engineers
Family Mediator Certification Board www.oplc.nh.gov/family-mediator-certification-board	603-271-2152	Certified Family Mediator
Board of Foresters www.oplc.nh.gov/board-foresters	603-271-2152	Professional Forester
Board of Registration of Funeral Directors and Embalmers www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-funeral-directors-and-embalmers	603-271-2152	Embalmer Funeral Director
Genetic Counselors Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/genetic-counselors-governing-board	603-271-2152	Genetic Counselor
Board of Professional Geologists www.oplc.nh.gov/board-professional-geologists	603-271-2152	Professional Geologists
Guardian ad Litem Board www.oplc.nh.gov/guardian-ad-litem-board	603-271-2152	Guardian ad Litem
Board of Home Inspectors www.oplc.nh.gov/board-home-inspectors	603-271-2152	Home Inspector
Board of Land Surveyors www.oplc.nh.gov/board-land-surveyors	603-271-2152	Land Surveyor
Board of Landscape Architects www.oplc.nh.gov/board-landscape-architects	603-271-2152	Landscape Architect
Manufactured Housing Installation Standards Board www.oplc.nh.gov/manufactured-housing-installation-standards-board	603-271-2152	Manufactured Housing Installer

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS *(continued)*

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Advisory Board of Massage Therapy www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-massage-therapists	603-271-2152	Massage Therapist
Mechanical Safety and Licensing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/mechanical-safety-and-licensing-board	603-271-2152	Fuel Gas Fitter Heating Equipment Technician Plumber, Journeyman Plumber, Master Plumber, Apprentice Water Treatment Technician
Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy	603-271-2152	Medical Imaging Radiation Therapy
Board of Registration for Medical Technicians www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-medical-technicians	603-271-2152	Medical Technicians
Board of Medicine www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine	603-271-2152	Physician Assistant Physician / Surgeon
Board of Mental Health Practice www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice	603-271-2152	Clinical Mental Health Counselor Independent Clinical Social Worker Marriage and Family Therapist Pastoral Psychotherapist
Midwifery Council www.oplc.nh.gov/midwifery-council	603-271-2152	Midwife
Board of Natural Scientists www.oplc.nh.gov/board-natural-scientists	603-271-2152	Soil Scientist Certified Wetlands Scientist
Naturopathic Board of Examiners www.oplc.nh.gov/naturopathic-board-examiners	603-271-2152	Naturopath
Board of Nursing www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing	603-271-2152	Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Licensed Nursing Assistant Licensed Practical Nurse Medication Nursing Assistant Registered Nurse
Board of Nursing Home Administrators www.oplc.nh.gov/board-nursing-home-administrators	603-271-2152	Nursing Home Administrator
Occupational Therapy Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board	603-271-2152	Occupational Therapist Assistant Occupational Therapist
Ophthalmic Dispensing Professionals www.oplc.nh.gov/ophthalmic-dispensing-professionals	603-271-2152	Ophthalmic Dispenser

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS *(continued)*

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Board of Optometry www.oplc.nh.gov/board-optometry	603-271-2152	Optometrist
Board of Pharmacy www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy	603-271-2152	Pharmacist Pharmacy Technician
Physical Therapy Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board	603-271-2152	Physical Therapist Assistant Physical Therapist
Board of Podiatry www.oplc.nh.gov/board-podiatry	603-271-2152	Podiatrist
Board of Psychologists www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists	603-271-2152	Psychologist
Real Estate Appraisers Board www.oplc.nh.gov/nh-real-estate-appraisers-board	603-271-2152	Real Estate Appraisers
Real Estate Commission www.oplc.nh.gov/nh-real-estate-commission	603-271-2152	Real Estate Broker Real Estate Salesperson
Recreational Therapy Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/recreational-therapy-governing-board	603-271-2152	Recreational Therapist
Board of Reflexologists, Structural Integrators, and Asian Bodywork Therapists www.oplc.nh.gov/board-reflexologists-structural-integrators-and-asian-bodywork-therapists	603-271-2152	Asian Bodywork Therapist Reflexologist Structural Integrator
Respiratory Care Practitioners Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners-governing-board	603-271-2152	Respiratory Care Practitioners
Board of Septic Systems Evaluators www.oplc.nh.gov/board-septic-system-evaluators	603-271-2152	Professional Septic Systems Evaluator
Speech Language Pathology and Hearing Care Providers Governing Board www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board	603-271-2152	Audiologist Hearing Aid Dealer Speech Language Pathologist Assistant Speech Language Pathologist
Board of Veterinary Medicine www.oplc.nh.gov/board-veterinary-medicine	603-271-2152	Veterinarian
Department of Safety		
Office of the New Hampshire State Fire Marshal Fireworks Enforcement and Safety Unit www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/special-operations/fireworks/	603-223-4289	Fireworks Display Specialist

APPENDIX A: REGULATORY BOARDS *(continued)*

BOARD NAME, BY AGENCY	PHONE	OCCUPATIONS
Division of Fire Standards and Training and Emergency Medical Services		
Bureau of Emergency Medical Services www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/	603-223-4200	Emergency Medical Services Provider (EMS)
Bureau of Fire Training and Administration www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/	603-223-4200	Firefighter
Division of Motor Vehicles www.dmv.nh.gov/drivers-licensenon-driver-ids/ apply-your-first-drivers-licensenon-driver-id/ driver-education/instructors	603-271-4075	Driver Education Instructor
Division of State Police Permits and Licensing Unit www.nhsp.dos.nh.gov/our-services/justice- information-bureau/permits-and-licensing	603-223-3873	Bail Recovery Agent Explosive Worker / Blaster Private Investigator Security Guard
Secretary of State		
Administration sos.nh.gov/	603-271-3242	Lobbyist
Bureau of Securities Regulation sos.nh.gov/corporation-ucc-securities/	603-271-1463	Investment Adviser Agent Securities Salesperson
New Hampshire Supreme Court		
Office of Bar Admissions www.courts.nh.gov/lawyers/nh-bar-admissions	603-224-8806	Attorney
U.S. Department of Labor www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/apprenticeship	603-225-1446	Apprenticeship Program Information